
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
September 25, 2014

DRAFT   9-24-14 Planning Commission Minutes 4
SUB2014-00032

Holy Savior ADD -MAPC STAFF RPT -SUB2014 32 17
VAC2014-00030

VAC2014 30 -MAPC STAFF RPT 20
CUP2014-00027

Item #4 - CUP2014-00027 Staff Report 24
CON2014-00028

Item #5 - CON2014-00028 Staff Report and Site Plan 29
Pedestrian Master Plan (deferred from 9-11-14)

Item #6 - Pedestrian Master Plan and Executive
Summary 34

1



WICHITA-SEDGWICK COUNTY 
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 

Thursday, October 9, 2014 

Page 1 of 2 

 
The regular meeting of the Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Commission will be 
held on Thursday, October 9, 2014, beginning at 1:30 PM in the Planning Department Conference 
Room City Hall - 10th Floor, 455 N. Main Street, Wichita, Kansas. If you have any questions 
regarding the meeting or items on this agenda, please call the Wichita-Sedgwick County 
Metropolitan Area Planning Department at 316.268.4421. 

1. Approval of the prior MAPC meeting minutes: 
Meeting Date: September 25, 2014 

2. CONSIDERATION OF SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Items may be taken in one motion unless there are questions or comments. 
SUBDIVISION CASE DETAILS 

2-1. SUB2014-00032: Final Plat - HOLY SAVIOR ADDITION, located on the north side 
of 13th Street North, west of Hillside.  

Committee Action: APPROVED 2-0 
Surveyor: Baughman Company, P.A. 
Acreage: 5.53 
Total Lots: 2 

3. PUBLIC HEARING – VACATION ITEMS 
ADVERTISED TO BE HEARD NO EARLIER THAN 1:30 PM 
Items may be taken in one motion unless there are questions or comments.  
Complete legal descriptions are available for public inspection at the Metropolitan Area Planning Department – 
10th Floor, City Hall, 455 N. Main Street, Wichita, Kansas 

3-1. VAC2014-00030: County request to vacate a portion of platted access control, on 
property generally located on the southeast corner of K-42 and Ridge Road.  

Committee Action: APPROVED 2-0 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
ADVERTISED TO BE HEARD NO EARLIER THAN 1:30 PM 

4. Case No.: CUP2014-00027  
Request: City amendment to Parcel 5, Community Unit Plan DP-45 to permit a 

Nightclub in the City.  
General Location: 6160 East Central (north of East Central Avenue, west of Woodlawn 

Street). 
Presenting Planner: Jess McNeely 

5. Case No.: CON2014-00028  
Request: City conditional use to permit a medical waste transfer station at 3811 S. 

West Street.  
General Location: West of South West Street, (1,200 feet north of West MacArthur Road). 
Presenting Planner: Dale Miller 
 
 
 
 

2



Page 2 of 2 

NON-PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 

6. Case No.: Pedestrian Master Plan (deferred from 9-11-14)  
Request: Review and recommend endorsement of the Pedestrian Master Plan  
General Location: City Wide 
Presenting Planner: Scott Wadle 

7. Other Matters/Adjournment 

John L. Schlegel, Secretary 
Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Commission 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION   AGENDA ITEM NO. 2-1 
          OCTOBER 9, 2014 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
CASE NUMBER: SUB2014-00032 – HOLY SAVIOR ADDITION   
   
OWNER/APPLICANT: Catholic Diocese of Wichita, Attn: Brian Coulter, 424 North 

Broadway, Wichita, KS 67202  
 
SURVEYOR/AGENT: Baughman Company, P.A., Attn: Kris Rose, 315 Ellis, Wichita, KS 

67211   
 

LOCATION: North side of 13th Street North, west of Hillside (District I)  
 
SITE SIZE:   5.53 acres  
 
NUMBER OF LOTS 
 Residential:  2  
            Office:   
 Commercial:         
 Industrial:  __ 
 Total:   2 
 
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 13,500 square feet    
 
CURRENT ZONING:  TF-3 Two-family Residential  
 
PROPOSED ZONING:        Same 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
VICINITY MAP 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

17



SUB2014-00032 – Plat of HOLY SAVIOR ADDITION 
October 9, 2014 - Page 2 
 
NOTE:  This is a replat of a portion of the Girard Addition.  A conditional use (CON2005-00037) 
was approved for Community Assembly.  The plat includes the vacation of a portion of 
Chatauqua Avenue.   
 
STAFF COMMENTS:   
 
A. City of Wichita Public Works and Utilities Department advises that the applicant needs to 

abandon the water line in the vacated portion of Chautauqua.  The applicant needs to install 
blow off assemblies at the south end of Chautauqua Circle in the right-of-way and at the 
northwest corner of 13th Street and Chautauqua.  The utility plan should be updated to reflect 
the changes. 

 
B. If improvements are guaranteed by petition(s), a notarized certificate listing the petition(s) 

shall be submitted to the Planning Department for recording. 
 
C. City Stormwater Management has approved the applicant’s drainage plan.  
 
D. One access opening is platted along 13th Street North.  Traffic Engineering has approved the 

access controls.  
 
E. A guarantee shall be submitted for the paving of the proposed turnaround.  A guarantee is 

also required for the closure of the street return along the site’s frontage to 13th Street North. 
 
F. The Applicant has platted a 10-foot building setback along 14th Street North for Lot 1, Block A 

and a 20-foot building setback along Chataugua Circle for Lot 1, Block B which represents an 
adjustment of the Zoning Code standards requiring a 25-foot front yard setback for the TF-3 
district.  The applicant has platted a 10-foot street side setback along Erie Street which 
represents an adjustment of the Zoning Code standards which requires a street side yard 
setback of 15 feet.  The Subdivision Regulations permit the setback provisions to be modified 
by the plat upon the approval of the Planning Commission.  The Subdivision Committee has 
recommended a modification of the design criteria in Article 7 of the Subdivision Regulations 
as it finds that the strict application of the design criteria will create an unwarranted hardship, 
the proposed modification is in harmony with the intended purpose of the Subdivision 
Regulations and the public safety and welfare will be protected. 

 
G. GIS has approved the plat’s street names.  
 
H. County Surveying and MAPD requests review of a pdf prior to mylar submittal.  Send to 

tricia.robello@sedgwick.gov and nstrahl@wichita.gov. 
 
I. The Applicant is reminded that a platting binder is required with the final plat.  Approval of this 

plat will be subject to submittal of this binder and any relevant conditions found by such a 
review. 

 
J. The plattor’s text shall include language that a drainage plan has been developed for the plat 

and that all drainage easements, rights-of-way, or reserves shall remain at established 
grades or as modified with the approval of the applicable City or County Engineer and 
unobstructed to allow for the conveyance of stormwater.  

 

18



SUB2014-00032 – Plat of HOLY SAVIOR ADDITION 
October 9, 2014 - Page 3 
 
K. The applicant shall install or guarantee the installation of all utilities and facilities that are 

applicable and described in Article 8 of the MAPC Subdivision Regulations.  (Water service 
and fire hydrants required by Article 8 for fire protection shall be as per the direction and 
approval of the Chief of the Fire Department.) 

 
L. The Register of Deeds requires all names to be printed beneath the signatures on the plat 

and any associated documents.  
 
M. Prior to development of the plat, the applicant is advised to meet with the United States 

Postal Service Growth Management Coordinator (Phone:  316-946-4556) in order to receive 
mail delivery without delay, avoid unnecessary expense and determine the type of delivery 
and the tentative mailbox locations. 

 
N. The applicant is advised that various State and Federal requirements (specifically but not 

limited to the Army Corps of Engineers, Kanopolis Project Office, Route 1, Box 317, Valley 
Center, KS 67147) for the control of soil and wind erosion and the protection of wetlands may 
impact how this site can be developed.  It is the applicant’s responsibility to contact all 
appropriate agencies to determine any such requirements. 

 
O. The owner of the subdivision should note that any construction that results in earthwork 

activities that will disturb one acre or more of ground cover requires a Federal/State National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Stormwater Discharge Permit from the Kansas 
Department of Health and Environment in Topeka.  Also, for projects located within the City 
of Wichita, erosion and sediment control devices must be used on ALL projects.  For projects 
outside of the City of Wichita, but within the Wichita metropolitan area, the owner should 
contact the appropriate governmental jurisdiction concerning erosion and sediment control 
device requirements. 

 
P. Perimeter closure computations shall be submitted with the final plat tracing. 
 

   Q. Westar Energy advises of existing Westar equipment in this location, and any removal or 
relocation of that equipment made necessary by this plat will be at the applicant’s expense. 
Becky Thompson is the Construction Services Representative for the northeast area and can 
be contacted at (316) 261-6320. 

 
   R. A compact disk (CD) should be provided, which will be used by the City and County GIS 

Departments, detailing the final plat in digital format in AutoCAD.  Please include the name of 
the plat on the disk.  If a disk is not provided, please send the information via e-mail to Kathy 
Wilson (e-mail address:  kwilson@wichita.gov).   

 

19



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  3-1   
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION October 9, 2014 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
CASE NUMBER: VAC2014-00030 - Request to vacate a portion of platted access control    
 
APPLICANT/AGENT: Cessna Aircraft Company, c/o John Fowler (owner), PEC, c/o Charlie Brown 

(agent) 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Generally described as vacating a portion of the platted access control located on 

Lot 1, Block 1, Cessna Addition’s Ridge Road frontage, Sedgwick County, 
Kansas. 

 
LOCATION: Generally located on the southeast corner of K-42 and Ridge Road (BoCC #2) 
 
REASON FOR REQUEST: Allow a fourth drive onto Ridge Road  
 
CURRENT ZONING: The site and abutting and adjacent north, west, and east properties are zoned LI 

Limited Industrial.  Abutting south property is zoned RR Rural Residential and SF-
20 Single-Family Residential.  

VICINITY MAP: 
 

 
 
 

20



VAC2014-00030 – Request to vacate a portion of platted access control  
October 9, 2014  
Page 2 
 
 

 
 

The applicant proposes a fourth drive onto Ridge Road on the south end of Lot 1, Block 1, Cessna Addition.  
Ridge Road is a paved two-lane arterial/County Highway at this location.  Ridge Road is not curbed at his location, 
but has drainage ditches running parallel to it paved portion.  There is no raised median on Ridge Road.  The 
Cessna Addition is platted to allow three drives onto Ridge Road, with platted complete access control on its north 
100 feet, where the site abuts the K-42 Highway and Ridge Road intersection.  Currently there are three drives 
located on the north approximately 460 feet of the site’s Ridge Road frontage.  The three drives are spaced 
approximately 120 feet from each other.  The proposed fourth drive is located on the south end of the remaining 
approximately 300 feet of the site’s Ridge Road frontage.  The applicant is proposing the new drive for shipping 
and receiving from what will be a new building (an expansion of services) on the site.  The existing south drive is 
proposed to become and an emergency access drive; this drive is not paved.    There are no existing drives located 
west of the site across Ridge Road, on the undeveloped Caldwell Equipment Addition; recorded June 27, 1996.  
However, the Caldwell Equipment Addition is permitted two drives onto Ridge Road.  There are utility poles 
located west of the site, across Ridge Road.  Water is located along the site’s Ridge Road frontage.  Comments 
from franchised utilities have not been received and are needed to determine if they have utilities located within 
the area of the vacation.  The Cessna Addition was recorded with the Register of Deeds October 11, 2000.       
 
Based upon information available prior to the public hearing and reserving the right to make recommendations 
based on subsequent comments from County Public Works, franchised utility representatives and other interested 
parties, Planning Staff has listed the following considerations (but not limited to) associated with the request to 
vacate the described portion of platted complete access control. 
 

A. That after being duly and fully informed as to fully understand the true nature of this petition and the 
propriety of granting the same, the MAPC makes the following findings: 

 
1. That due and legal notice has been given by publication as required by law, in the Wichita Eagle, of 

notice of this vacation proceeding one time September 18, 2014, which was at least 20 days prior to 
this public hearing. 
 

2. That no private rights will be injured or endangered by vacating the described portion of the platted 
access control, and that the public will suffer no loss or inconvenience thereby. 

 
3. In justice to the petitioner, the prayer of the petition ought to be granted. 

 
Conditions (but not limited to) associated with the request: 
 

(1) Vacate that portion of platted access control along the site’s south Ridge Road frontage, as 
approved by County Public Works.  Provide Planning Staff with a legal description of the approved 
vacated portion of the complete access control on a Word document, via e-mail, to be used on the 
Vacation Order and Vacation Petition.  All Provide to Planning prior to the case going to the BoCC 
for final action.  
 

(2) All improvements shall be according to County Standards and at the applicant’s expense, including 
all required County plans, permits, inspections and the construction of the fourth drive onto Ridge 
Road.  Provide Planning with any required and approved plan numbers for the construction of the 
drive onto Ridge Road, prior to the case going to the BoCC for final action.   

21



VAC2014-00030 – Request to vacate a portion of platted access control  
October 9, 2014  
Page 3 
 
 

 
 

 
(3) Provided Planning with a private project agreement or a petition for the extension of the center turn 

lane on Ride Road as reviewed and approved by Sedgwick County Public Works.  The applicant 
will be responsible for 100% of the cost of the extension of the center turn lane on Ride Road.  This 
must be provided to Planning prior to the case going to the BoCC for final action.    

 
(4) The applicant must provide a plan for review and approval guaranteeing the paving of the 

emergency access easement as well as guarantees for any required gating, fencing or special signing 
necessitated by the emergency access easement, as reviewed and approved by Sedgwick County 
Public Works. This must be provided to Planning prior to the case going to the BoCC for final 
action and subsequent recording with the Vacation Order at Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County.  

 
(5) Any relocation or reconstruction of utilities made necessary by this vacation shall be the 

responsibility of the applicants and at the applicants’ expense.     
 

(6) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions are to be completed within one year of approval by 
the MAPC or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation requests are not 
complete until the Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners 
have taken final action on the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been 
provided to the City, County and/or franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been 
recorded with the Register of Deeds. 

 
SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 
The Subdivision Committee recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 
 

(1) Vacate that portion of platted access control along the site’s south Ridge Road frontage, as 
approved by County Public Works.  Provide Planning Staff with a legal description of the approved 
vacated portion of the complete access control on a Word document, via e-mail, to be used on the 
Vacation Order and Vacation Petition.  All Provide to Planning prior to the case going to the BoCC 
for final action.  
 

(2) All improvements shall be according to County Standards and at the applicant’s expense, including 
all required County plans, permits, inspections and the construction of the fourth drive onto Ridge 
Road.  Provide Planning with any required and approved plan numbers for the construction of the 
drive onto Ridge Road, prior to the case going to the BoCC for final action.   

 
(3) Provided Planning with a private project agreement or a petition for the extension of the center turn 

lane on Ride Road as reviewed and approved by Sedgwick County Public Works.  The applicant 
will be responsible for 100% of the cost of the extension of the center turn lane on Ride Road.  This 
must be provided to Planning prior to the case going to the BoCC for final action.    

 
(4) The applicant must provide a plan for review and approval guaranteeing the paving of the 

emergency access easement as well as guarantees for any required gating, fencing or special signing 
necessitated by the emergency access easement, as reviewed and approved by Sedgwick County 

22



VAC2014-00030 – Request to vacate a portion of platted access control  
October 9, 2014  
Page 4 
 
 

 
 

Public Works. This must be provided to Planning prior to the case going to the BoCC for final 
action and subsequent recording with the Vacation Order at Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County.  

 
(5) Any relocation or reconstruction of utilities made necessary by this vacation shall be the 

responsibility of the applicants and at the applicants’ expense.     
 

(6) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions are to be completed within one year of approval by 
the MAPC or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation requests are not 
complete until the Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners 
have taken final action on the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been 
provided to the City, County and/or franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been 
recorded with the Register of Deeds. 

 

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45


	Agenda
	September 25, 2014
	DRAFT   9-24-14 Planning Commission Minutes

	SUB2014-00032
	Holy Savior ADD -MAPC STAFF RPT -SUB2014 32

	VAC2014-00030
	VAC2014 30 -MAPC STAFF RPT

	CUP2014-00027
	Item #4 - CUP2014-00027 Staff Report

	CON2014-00028
	Item #5 - CON2014-00028 Staff Report and Site Plan

	Pedestrian Master Plan (deferred from 9-11-14)
	Item #6 - Pedestrian Master Plan and Executive Summary


